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Class 2 Permissive Change Request

We, Domo Tactical Communications (DTC) request a permissive change to the DTC SOLOS8 grants.
Description of permissive change:

The current grant of equipment authorization quotes the wrong emissions designator for the
bandwidths tested. Documentation incorrectly referenced only the 10 MHz Bandwidths Emissions
Designator. The requested change is to update the documentation associated with the testing to
reflect the products have been tested to the correct Emissions designator specification.

The products have been tested to the correct emissions designators. Therefore, only the
documentation requires a class 2 permissive change to reflect this.

A modification to the authorisation is required to include the correct bandwidth information. These
changes have no impact on product performance, nor do they require further testing. The original
test data is still valid as the product remains compliant, however, new Part 90 test reports are being
supplied to update the Emissions Designator information.

Products affected

SOLOB8SDR - C (C-Band) FCCID: XRFSOL8SDRC477043
SOLO8-SDR-C 1.98-2.7 FCCID: XRFSOL8SDRC234091
SOLO8-SDR-P 2x2W FCCID: XRFSOL8SDRP234091

Yours sincerely,

Fhgs

Jordan Collings

Junior DVT Technician

Solent
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